
 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown 
Act (California Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Daniel Schroeder at 209/948-8200 
during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

 
1518973-1 

Trustees  

Eugene Muzio 

Nelson E. Bahler  
Alvin Cortopassi 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 2119  
3121 West March Lane, Ste. 100  

P.O. Box 20  
Stockton, California 95201 

(209) 948-8200 
FAX (209) 948-8910 

Secretary and Attorney 

Daniel J. Schroeder 

Engineer 
Christopher H. Neudeck  

NOTICE & AGENDA OF MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

OF RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 2119 

DATE:  Monday, April 19, 2021 
TIME:  9:00 a.m. 
 

Coronavirus COVID-19 
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which 
the Order remains in effect, Reclamation District 2119 Board Chambers will be closed to 
the public.  
 
To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Board’s Chambers are 
closed to the public, Reclamation District 2119 Board of Trustees has arranged for members 
of the public to observe the meeting telephonically.  
 

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (877) 778-1806 

CONFERENCE ID 891949 
Once connected, we request you kindly mute your phone 

 
Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Agenda Items 

1. Public Comment.  Under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may 
address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction. The public may address any 
item on the agenda as it is taken up.   
 

2. Consider for approval minutes of Board’s October 19, 2020, meeting and March 8, 2021, 
joint meeting with Reclamation District 2115. 

3. Presentation of Financial Status Report. Discussion and Possible Action  

a. 2021-2022 Budget 



 

1518973-1 2

b. Draft Audit Report for year ended June 30, 2020 

c. Approve Representation Letter from Schwartz, Giannini, Lantsberger & Adamson 
and authorize District Official to sign.  

4. Consideration and approval of Resolution 2021-01 Authorizing and Directing Filing of 
Notice of Exemption for Routine Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.  

5. Consideration and approval of Resolution 2021-02 Approving and Authorizing Execution 
of Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Program Work Agreement for Fiscal Year 
2021-2022. 

6. Engineer’s Report. Request for directions and approvals. 

7. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve a Maintenance Contract for Rock Slope 
Protection 

8. Lower San Joaquin River Flood Protection Project.  

a. Approve Reimbursement Agreement for Costs 

9. District Calendar. Discussion and direction.  

10. Payment of Bills. 

11. Adjournment. 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119 

April 19, 2021 
 

 
 

ITEM  COMMENTARY 
 

1. Self-explanatory. 

2. Please see attached. 

3. Please see attached. 

a. Please see attached. 

b. Please see attached. 

c. Please see attached. 

4. Please see attached. 

5. Please see attached.  

6. Please see attached.  

7. Self-explanatory.  

8. Please see attached.  

9. Please see attached.  

10. Self-explanatory.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 2 



 

1508066-1 1 

 Minutes of Meeting of 

Reclamation District 2119 

Held on October 19, 2020 
             

 

The meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 2119 was held at 9:00 a.m. 

on October 19, 2020, via teleconference. 

 

Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 9:05 a.m.   

 

Roll Call:  Present were President Eugene Muzio, Trustee Alvin Cortopassi , and Trustee 

Nelson Bahler.  Also present was Andy Pinasco, filling in for Daniel J. Schroeder as 

District Secretary and Counsel, and District Engineer, Chris Neudeck. 

 

Item No. 1: Public Comment.  None.  

 

Item No. 2: Approval of Minutes.  Mr. Pinasco reviewed the minutes of the meeting of 

April 29, 2020, with the Trustees.  The minutes of the August 4, 2020, meeting were 

approved unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Muzio, seconded 

by Trustee Cortopassi.  

 

Item No. 3: 2020-2021 Budget.  Mr. Pinasco reviewed the 2020-2021 Budget proposal 

provided to the Trustees at the meeting. The 2020-2021 Budget presented was approved 

unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Cortopassi, seconded by 

President Muzio. 

 

Item No. 3.a: Financial Report.  Mr. Pinasco reviewed the financial report provided to 

the Trustees at the meeting. The financial report presented was accepted unanimously by 

the Trustees present on a motion by President Muzio, seconded by Trustee Cortopassi.  

 

Item No. 3.b: Resolution 2020-01 Certifying 2020-2021 Assessments to be Collected. 

Mr. Pinasco reviewed the purpose of the resolution with the Trustees. The Trustees 

considered the rates proposed in the Resolution and made a finding that the proposed 

rates are sufficient in their independent judgement.  Resolution 2020-01 was adopted 

unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Cortopassi, seconded by 

President Muzio. 

 
Item No. 4: Consideration and approval of Resolution 2020-02 authorizing and 

directing filing of Notice of Exemption for Routine Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2020-

2021. Mr. Pinasco reported on the purpose of the resolution and the exemption.  

Resolution 2020-02 was adopted unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by 

President Muzio, seconded by Trustee Cortopassi. 

 

Item No. 5: Consideration and approval of Resolution 2020-03 approving and 

authorizing execution of Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Program Work 

Agreement for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Mr. Pinasco explained the process for 



 

1508066-1 2 

participating in the program and the requirements of executing an annual program 

agreement.  Resolution 2020-03 was adopted by unanimous vote of the Trustees present 

on a motion by President Muzio, seconded by Trustee Cortopassi.  

 

Item No. 6: Engineer’s Report. Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report. 

 

Item No. 6.a: Delta Grant II Flood-fight Container and Flood-fighting Supplies. Mr. 

Neudeck provided an oral report regarding the process for participating in the Delta Grant 

II program. Mr. Neudeck explained that the District would purchase a container and 

corresponding flood fight supplies from a list approved by the County. Upon purchase, 

the District will submit proof of purchase to the County for reimbursement. The Trustees 

authorized the District Engineer to purchase the supplies in accordance with the Delta 

Grant II program by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee 

Cortopassi, seconded by President Muzio. 

 

Item No. 7: Calendar.  Mr. Pinasco reviewed the upcoming calendar events with the 

Trustees.  

 

Item No. 8:  Correspondence. Mr. Pinasco reported that no correspondence requiring 

special mention has been received.  

 
Item No. 9: Approval of Bills.  Mr. Pinasco reported on the outstanding bills that had 

been received and the need for ratification of the bills paid during the last few months.  

The Trustees present unanimously approved payment of and ratification of the attached 

bills on a motion by Trustee Cortopassi, seconded by President Muzio.    

 

Item No. 10: Adjournment.  The meeting was unanimously by the Trustees present 

adjourned at 10:06 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Daniel J. Schroeder, District Secretary 



 

1508049-1 

 MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF THE  

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF  

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2115 AND RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119 

HELD ON MONDAY, MARCH 8, 2021 

 

 

 

The special meeting was held via teleconference and called to order at 1:30 p.m. on March 8, 

2021. 
 

 

Item No. 1: 

Present were:  Justin Kelley, Trustee, Reclamation District 2115 

Tyler Kelley, Trustee, Reclamation District 2115 

Eugene Muzio, Trustee President, Reclamation District 2119 

Alvin Cortopassi, Trustee, Reclamation District 2119 

Nelson Bahler, Trustee, Reclamation District 2119 

 

Absent was:  Jack Kelley, Trustee, Reclamation District 2115 

    

Also present were: Andrew Pinsaco, Asst. District Counsel, Reclamation Districts 2115/2119, 

Chris Neudeck, Engineer, Reclamation Districts 2115/2119, Chris Elias, 

Executive Director, SJAFCA, Adam Riley, Larsen Wurzel & Associates 

on behalf of SJAFCA, Mr. Solari, property owner, Reclamation District 

2119.  

    

Item No. 2:   There was no public comment. 

 

Item No. 3:   Discussion and Possible Direction Regarding Report on USACE Lower San 

Joaquin River Project. Mr. Pinasco introduced Mr. Elias and Mr. Riley from SJAFCA. Mr. Riley 

then made a report to the Trustees on the presentation materials provided to the Trustees 

regarding the Lower San Joaquin River Project (“LSJRP”). Mr. Riley explained the various 

stages of the LSJRP and explained how each phase would impact both Districts’ levees. Mr. 

Neudeck reported that the type of engineering work being requested from the Districts is not 

contemplated by the Districts’ budgets and requested reimbursement from SJAFCA for such 

work. Mr. Elias agreed, indicating that SJAFCA will reimburse both Districts for engineering 

costs arising from SJAFCA’s requests.  

 

Once Mr. Riley’s presentation was completed, Trustee Cortopassi asked how the LSJRP will 

benefit RD 2119. Mr. Riley indicated that most of the flood protection benefit would accrue east 

of RD 2119, however, RD 2119 would benefit from significantly improved levees. Trustee 

Muzio suggested that the LSJRP consider improving the levees to the east of RD 2119, rather 

than RD 2119’s levees. Mr. Elias and Mr. Riley responded that they would consider such input. 

Trustee Muzio then indicated that in its current form, he is not inclined to change the District’s 

position disapproving the LSJRP, which was memorialized in a letter previously sent to 

SJAFCA. Trustee Bahler provided no comment, as he left the meeting early due to a conflicting 

appointment.  

 



 

1508049-1 2 

Trustee Justin Kelley and Trustee Tyler Kelley indicated that no decisions would be made at 

today’s meeting, and directed staff to include an item to discuss the LSJRP at a future meeting.  

 

Item No. 4:  Trustees from Reclamation District 2115 and 2119 requested that staff include an 

item to discuss the LSJRP at a future meeting.  

 

Item No. 5: The meeting was adjourned at 2:34 p.m. by unanimous consent of all Trustees 

present.   
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

Daniel J. Schroeder 

District Secretary  

Reclamation District 2115/2119 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 3 



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 2119

APRIL 2021 FINANCIAL REPORT 

75%  FISCAL YEAR  2020-2021

BUDGET FY 2020-2021
Expended 

PTD
Expended YTD % YTD

EXPENSES

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
G1 Levee Inspection and Maintenance $25,000.00 21,455.93$     $21,455.93 86%

G2 Rodent Control 1,000.00 9,308.97$       $9,308.97 931%

G3 Vegetation Management 20,000.00 11,600.00$     $13,767.47 69%

G4 PG&E 120,000.00 10,695.19$     $46,324.33 39%

G5 District Payroll 25,000.00 6,046.50$       $11,996.44 48%

G6 Capital Projects 100,000.00 43,855.00$     $137,437.90 137%
G7 Emergency Equipment & Supplies 22,500.00 12,476.07$     $17,641.62 78%

SUBTOTAL $313,500.00 $115,437.66 $257,932.66 82%

GENERAL EXPENSES
G8 Legal $20,000.00 7,824.25$       $11,786.10 59%

G9 Engineering $35,000.00 6,704.98$       $30,698.87 88%

G10 Auditing $4,500.00 4,550.00$       $4,550.00 0%

G11 Payroll Tax and Administration $13,000.00 4,674.13$       $12,043.12 93%

G12 Insurance $11,000.00 5,351.09$       $5,351.09 49%
G13 County Administrative Costs 1,000.00 -$               $0.00 0%

SUBTOTAL $84,500.00 $29,104.45 $64,429.18 76%

REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSES
G14 DWR 5-Year Plan 35,000.00 743.75$          $3,402.50 0%

SUBTOTAL $35,000.00 $743.75 $3,402.50 10%

TOTAL EXPENSES $433,000.00 $145,285.86 $325,764.34 75%

INCOME BUDGET FY 2019-2020 Income PTD Income YTD % YTD

I1 Assessment - Existing $196,461.25 149,120.45$   $149,120.45 76%

I2 Interest 4,000.00 628.00$          $4,011.00 100%

I3 DWR 5 Year Plan Reimbursement $35,000.00 51.75$           $9,146.24 26%

I4 Subvention Reimbursement $183,000.00 -$               $0.00 0%
Delta Grant II - Flood Fight Supplies $14,500.00 -$               $0.00 0%

TOTAL, GROSS INCOME $432,961.25 $149,800.20 $162,277.69 37%

NET INCOME (LOSS) ($38.75) $4,514.34 ($163,486.65)

Fund Balance

Fund Balance as of July 1, 2020 622,633.72$                               

Revenues (YTD), as of October 19, 2020 162,277.69$                               

Expenses (YTD), as of October 19, 2020 325,764.34$                               

Total Cash as of March 31, 2021 454,985.07$                               



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 3.a 



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119
 DRAFT BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

Proposed 2021-2022

General 

G1 County Assessment Administration 6,500.00

G2 Miscellaneous Supplies 300.00

G3 General Engineering 35,000.00

G4 Legal and Accounting 20,000.00

G5 Insurance 12,500.00

G6 Emergency Equipment & Supplies 2,500.00

     Subtotal 76,800.00

Levee Work

L1 Vegetation Control and Management 15,000.00

L2 Rodent Control 1,000.00

L3 Construct All-Weather Road Surfacing 15,000.00

L4 Waterside Erosion Repair 25,000.00

L5 Back Slope Fill Flattening 35,000.00

L6 General Levee Maintenance 25,000.00

L7 DWR 5 Year Plan 15,000.00

     Subtotal 131,000.00

Drainage

D1 Electricity 120,000.00

D2 Plant O&M 12,500.00

     Subtotal 132,500.00

     TOTAL EXPENSES 340,300.00

INCOME

INTEREST 4,000.00

ASSESSMENT 250,291.63

LEVEE SUBVENTION REIMBURSEMENT 180,000.00

DWR 5 Year Plan Reimbursement 14,500.00

     TOTAL INCOME 448,791.63

     NET INCOME 108,491.63

RD 2119 DRAFT 2021-2022 Budget(1516998.1).xls

73650-07134:4/15/2021:DJS;jlk 1 of 1



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 3.b 





























 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 3.c 











 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 4 



 

1518999-1 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119 

RESOLUTION 2021-01 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING FILING OF NOTICE OF 

EXEMPTION FOR ROUTINE MAINTENANCE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of Reclamation District 2119 (“District”), 

with respect that certain Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Program Work Agreement Fiscal 

Year 2021-2022 (“Agreement”), between the District and the Central Valley Flood Protection 

Board of the State of California (“Protection Board”) has determined that the work described 

therein consists of routine maintenance to existing levee improvements and that it is appropriate 

for the District to execute the Agreement; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. All repair of wave wash and erosion protection, all levee crown restoration which is 

not in excess of the 100 year flood elevation plus (2) two feet and all levee section 

restoration including adding material to back slopes, construction of toe berms and 

construction of seepage berms, drains and other measures to control seepage exit 

gradients to less than 0.5 and including the work described in the Fiscal Years 2021-

2022 Delta Levee Subventions Program Applications consists of routine maintenance 

to existing levee improvements and falls within the categorical exemptions to the 

California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15301 (Class I) of the 

Guidelines for the California Environmental Quality Act, California Administrative 

Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 19. 

 

2.  The District finds the proposed work will not have a material adverse effect upon the 

environment. 

 

3. That said work does not constitute an exception to the exemptions of the California 

Environmental Quality Act. 

 

4. That Christopher H. Neudeck is hereby directed to prepare and file with the County 

Clerk of San Joaquin County for posting, a “Notice of Exemption” pursuant to 

California Administrative Code, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15062. 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 2119, at a 
meeting thereof, held on April 19, 2021, by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTENTION:  
 
 



 

1518999-1 

 
 
 
 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119 

A Political Subdivision of the 

State of California 

 

By:___________________________________  

     EUGENE MUZIO, PRESIDENT 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

DANIEL J. SCHROEDER 

SECRETARY 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I, DANIEL J. SCHROEDER, Secretary of Reclamation District 2119, do hereby certify 

that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District 2119 duly 

passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on the April 19, 2021. 

 

Dated:  _______________, 2021  ____________________________________ 

      SECRETARY, Reclamation District 2119 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 5 



 

 
1518998-1 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 2119 

RESOLUTION 2021-02 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 

DELTA LEVEE MAINTENANCE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM WORK AGREEMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of Reclamation District 2119 (“District”) 

has reviewed, and desires to enter into, that certain Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions 

Program Work Agreement Fiscal Year 2021-2022 (“Agreement”), between the District and the 

Reclamation Board of the State of California (“Reclamation Board”); 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The Agreement is approved, and the President of the Board is authorized and directed 

to execute the Agreement, and cause it to be presented to the Reclamation Board with 

a certified copy of this Resolution.   

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 2119 at 

a meeting thereof held on this 19th day of April, 2021, by the following vote, TO WIT: 

 

AYES:   __________ 

 

NOES:   __________ 

 

ABSTENTION: __________ 

 

ABSENT:  __________ 

 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 2119 

A Political Subdivision of the 

State of California 

 

 

 

By:__________________________________ 

    EUGENE MUZIO, President 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

DANIEL J. SCHROEDER, Secretary 

 

 



 

   
 
1518998-1 

2

CERTIFICATION 

 

I, DANIEL J. SCHROEDER, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 2119, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District 

No. 2119 duly passed and adopted at a  regular meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on 

the 19th day of April, 2021. 

 

 

Dated:  _______________, 2021. 

 

 

______________________________________ 

      DANIEL J. SCHROEDER, Secretary 

Reclamation District No. 2119 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 6 



























































































 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 8 



 

1 

 

1325171-1 

RD 2119:  MASTER CALENDAR 

 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 

• Update Document Retention Policy 

MARCH 

APRIL 

• April 1:  Form 700s due  

• Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Resolution 

• Annual CEQA Resolution  

• Adopt Budget 

• Consider Draft Audit and Representation Letter 

• Regular Meeting at 8:00 a.m. on the 1st Monday of Month 

MAY  

JUNE 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 

JULY 

AUGUST 

• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 

SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 

Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 

from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 

least 1 month prior to election). 

• Establish Assessment Amount 

• Regular Meeting at 8:00 a.m. on 1st Monday of Month 

 



 

2 

 

1325171-1 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.  

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-

numbered year. 

 

Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 

Eugene Muzio  First Friday 12/2017 First Friday of 12/2021 

Alvin Cortopassi First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 

Nelson Bahler First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 

 

No Assessment 

Reclamation District Meetings 

• First Tuesday of each April and October, at 8:00 A.M.  

at the offices of: 

Neumiller & Beardslee  

3121 West March Lane, Suite 100 

Stockton, California 95219 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 9 





NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # DATE PAID RATIFICATION

State Compensation Insurance Fund 2/18/2021 1017736-20 $3,608.59

(Insurance Payroll Report 3/1/20 - 3/1/21) $3,608.59 2208 x

Kjeldsen Sinnock Neudeck 2/17/2021 29673 $22.50

2/17/2021 29674 $536.25

2/17/2021 29675 $6,056.50

2/17/2021 29676 $1,632.30

$8,247.55 2209 x

Neumiller & Beardslee 2/17/2021 315064 $345.25

$345.25 2210 x

R-First Bookkeeping 12/3/2019 2602 $35.00

11/5/2020 2708 $50.50

3/2/2021 2747 $75.00

$160.50 2211 x

State Compensation Insurance Fund 3/2/2021 1000146988 $1,642.50

(New Policy 3/1/21-3/1/22) $1,642.50 2212 x

Reclamation District 2119 3/5/2021 $30,000.00

$30,000.00 2213 x

Pacific Gas & Electric (6535465193-0) 2/19/2021 Brookside $1,725.62 $1,725.62 2588 2/25/2021 x

Pacific Gas & Electric (3327132065-8) 2/24/2021 NS Ladds $3,034.69 $3,034.69 2590 3/3/2021 x

Pacific Gas & Electric (6618798521-4) 2/24/2021 1W 5th St. $590.00 $590.00 2591 3/3/2021 x

Jose Pedro Cervantes (Payroll 2/18/21 - 2/24/21) 2/25/2021 (2/18/21 - 2/24/21) $1,105.51

$1,105.51 2589 2/25/2021 x

Checking Total $6,455.82

Warrant Total $44,004.39

NOTES: Total Bills to be Paid $50,460.21

Bank Account Balance as of 3/1/2021 $5,833.43

County Fund Balance as of 1/31/2021 $530,888.92

Less Submitted Bills/Warrants for Payment: $44,004.39

Total: $486,884.53

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119

Bills Submitted on 03/8/21 for Approval of Payment

Bills Paid on 03/15/2021

1258592-1



NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # DATE PAID RATIFICATION

Kjeldsen Sinnock Neudeck 1/26/2021 29474 $723.75

1/26/2021 29475 $217.50

1/26/2021 29476 $491.25

1/26/2021 29477 $677.50

$2,110.00 2202 x

R-First Bookkeeping 2/3/2021 2738 $226.05

$226.05 2203 x

Dino and Son Ditching Services, Inc. 1/24/2021 21-07 $515.82

$515.82 2204 x

Schwartz, Giannini, Lantsberger & Adamson 1/31/2021 56836 $4,550.00

$4,550.00 2205 x

California Association of Mutual Water Companies 1/25/2021 1492 $100.00

2021 Memership Dues $100.00 2206 x

Ray Schenone 11/9/2020 11/9-10/2020 $600.00

$600.00 2207 x

Pacific Gas & Electric (6535465193-0) 1/20/2021 Brookside $1,632.78 $1,632.78 2585 x

Pacific Gas & Electric (3327132065-8) 1/25/2021 NS Ladds $3,983.22 $3,983.22 2586 x

Pacific Gas & Electric (6618798521-4) 1/25/2021 1W 5th St. $209.42 $209.42 2587 x

Checking Total $5,825.42

Warrant Total $8,101.87

NOTES: Total Bills to be Paid $13,927.29

Bank Account Balance as of 1/31/2021 $16,419.74

County Fund Balance as of 1/31/2021 $530,888.92

Less Submitted Bills/Warrants for Payment: $8,101.87

Total: $522,787.05

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119

Bills Submitted on 02/16/21 for Approval of Payment

Bills Paid on 02/25/2021

1258592-1



NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # DATE PAID RATIFICATION

Kjeldsen Sinnock Neudeck 12/18/2021 29209 $996.25

12/18/2021 29210 $195.00

12/18/2021 29211 $2,549.25

$3,740.50 2197 x

Neumiller & Beardslee 12/17/2020 313754 $788.50

1/11/2021 314203 $713.40

$1,501.90 2198 x

R-First Bookkeeping 1/4/2021 2727 $75.00

$75.00 2199 x

F.T.G. Construction Materials, Inc. 6/30/2020 88418 $420.77

$420.77 2200 x

ARES General Engineering 11/20/2020 1007 $43,855.00

$43,855.00 2201 x

Amador Fregoso 12/15/2020 $1,180.68

(Payroll 7/9/20-7/13/20 & 9/4/20 to 9/6/20) $1,180.68 2580 x

Jose R. Villagomez 12/15/2020 $1,274.96

(Payroll 8/10/20-8/14/20 & 8/17/20-8/19/20) $1,274.96 2581 x

Federal Employment Taxes (For December 2020) 1/14/2021 $710.82 $710.82 Online x

(Submitted by R-First Bookkeeping)

State Employment Taxes (For December 2020) 1/14/2020 $178.30 $178.30 Online x

(Submitted by R-First Bookkeeping)

Pacific Gas & Electric (6535465193-0) 12/18/2020 Brookside $1,040.51 $1,040.51 2582 x

Pacific Gas & Electric (3327132065-8) 12/23/2020 NS Ladds $1,423.55 $1,423.55 2583 x

Pacific Gas & Electric (6618798521-4) 12/23/2020 1W 5th St. $488.38 $488.38 2584 x

Checking Total $6,297.20

Warrant Total $49,593.17

NOTES: Total Bills to be Paid $55,890.37

Bank Account Balance as of 12/29/2020 $20,261.30

County Fund Balance as of 12/31/2020 $478,118.98

Less Submitted Bills/Warrants for Payment: $49,593.17

Total: $428,525.81

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119

Bills Submitted on 01/14/21 for Approval of Payment

Bills Paid on 01/22/2021

1258592-1



NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # DATE PAID RATIFICATION

Kjeldsen Sinnock Neudeck 10/21/2020 28798 $446.25

10/21/2020 28799 $2,163.53

10/21/2020 28800 $57.50

10/21/2020 28801 $4,295.50

11/23/2020 29035 $825.95

11/23/2020 29036 $833.75

11/23/2020 29037 $2,643.75

$11,266.23 2192 x

Neumiller & Beardslee 10/16/2020 312289 $477.50

11/16/2020 312940 $2,270.00

$2,747.50 2193 x

R-First Bookkeeping 12/1/2020 2715 $100.00

$100.00 2194 x

Jai BajragBali Inc. 12/11/2020 3 $11,600.00

$11,600.00 2195 x

Eugene Muzio (Reimbursement for 8/12/2020 181216577-002 $971.33

   United Rentals Invoice 181216577-002) $971.33 2196 x

Federal Employment Taxes (For November 2020) 12/10/2020 $601.16 $601.16 Online

(Submitted by R-First Bookkeeping)

State Employment Taxes (For November 2020) 12/10/2020 $243.23 $243.23 Online

(Submitted by R-First Bookkeeping)

Pacific Gas & Electric (6535465193-0) 11/18/2020 Brookside $477.16 $477.16 2577 x

Pacific Gas & Electric (3327132065-8) 11/23/2020 NS Ladds $690.28 $690.28 2578 x

Pacific Gas & Electric (6618798521-4) 11/23/2020 1W 5th St. $23.66 $23.66 2579 x

Checking Total $2,035.49

Warrant Total $26,685.06

NOTES: Total Bills to be Paid $28,720.55

Bank Account Balance as of 12/15/2020 $24,367.14

County Fund Balance as of 11/30/2020 $484,335.80

Less Submitted Bills/Warrants for Payment: $26,685.06

Total: $457,650.74

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119

Bills Submitted on 12/16/20 for Approval of Payment

Bills Paid on 12/29/2020

1258592-1


	Insert from: "Updated 4-19-21 Agenda(1518973.1).pdf"
	Call to Order




